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ACB Securities Company Limited
Corporate information

Business Registration
Certificate No,

Establishment and
Operation Certificate

Members'Council

Board of Directors

O6lGPHDKD
561200UUBCK-QLKD
7IlUBCK-GPDCCTCK
77lUBCK-GPDCCTCK
IO5/UBCK-GPDCCTCK
464lQD-UBCK
I5O/UBCK-GP
271IUBCK-GP
I I5IGPDC-UBCK
I3lGPDC-UBCK
IS/GPDC.UBCK
26lGPDC-UBCK
45lGPDC-UBCK
63lGPDC-UBCK
IOl/GPDC-UBCK
9IlGPDC-UBCK
96lGPDC-UBCK
O5/GPDC-UBCK
O3/GPDC-UBCK
O7lGPDC-UBCK

0302030508 29 June 2000

The Enterprise Registration Certificate has been amended several times,
the most recent of which is the Enterprise Registration Certificate No,
0302030508 dated 2l April2025, The Enterprise Registration Certificate
and its amendments were issued by the Departnrent of Finance of Ho Chi
Minh City.

29 June 2000
2l September 2001
6 September 2007
1 October 2007
l4 .lanuary 2008
7 July 2008
4 September 2008
4 November 2009
3 October 2012
13 June 2014
1l August 2014
I I July 201 7

2l June2021
3 August 2022
24 October 2022
13 Novernber2023
28 November 2023
26 lanuary 2024
22 lanuary 2025
4 April2025

The initial Establishment and Operatiorr Licence and its amendments
were issued by the State Securities Comrnission of Vietnarn.
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Mr. Do Minh Toan
Mr. Nguyen Duc Thai Han
Mr. Huynh Duy Sang
Mr. Trinh Bao Quoc

Mr. Nguyen Duc Hoan
Mr. I-e Hoang Tan

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Mernber
Mernber

General Director
Deputy General Director

Legal Representative Mr. Do Minh Toan Chairrnarr



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of financial for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Registered office

Head office 3'd Floor, Ldman Luxury Building
I l7 Nguyen Dinh Chieu Street
Xuan Hoa Ward
Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnam

Cho Lon Branch 321 - 323 Tran Phu Street
An Dong Ward
Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnam

Truong Dinh Branch l07N Truong Dinh Street
Xuan Hoa Ward
Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnam

Nguyen Thi Minh Khai
Transaction office

Dong Sai Gon Branch

Cach Mang Thang 8 Branch

Mac Dinh Chi Branch

442 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai Street
Ban Co Ward
Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnam

3'd Floor, Building No. 53-55 Nguyen Huu Canh
Thanh My Tay Ward
Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnam

l97A-1978-197C-19711 Cach Mang Thang 8 Street
Ban Co Ward
Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnam

2nd Floor, 3'd Floor, 4l Mac Dinh Chi Street
SaiGon Ward
Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnam

l0 Phan Chu Trinh Street
Cua Nam Ward
HanoiCity
Vietnam
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Ha Noi Branch
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of financial for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Hai Phong Branch 15 Hoang Dieu Street
Hong Bang Ward
Hai Phong City
Vietnarn

Da Nang Branch 218 Bach Dang Street
Hai Chau Ward
Da Nang City
Vietnam

Khanh Hoa Branch 80 Quang Trung Street
Nha Trang Ward
Khanh Hoa Province
Vietnam

Vung Tau Branch I I I Hoang Hoa Tham Street
Vung Tau Ward
Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnarn

Can Tho Branch 17 - 19 Nam Ky Khoi Nghia Street
Ninh Kieu Ward
Can Tho City
Vietnanr
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of financial for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form B0l - CTCI(HN
(lssued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

daled 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finctnce)

Code Note

A

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
(100=110+130)

Financial assets (*FA')
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash

Cash equivulenls

Financial assets at t-air value through profit
or loss ("FVTPL")

Held-to-maturity investments

Loans receivables

Allowance for diminution in value of
financial assets and pledge assets

Receivables

Receivables from sales of financial assets

Dividend and interest receivables.from

Jinancial assets

Overdue dividend and interest
receivables from financial assets

Undue dividend and interest receivables

fi"om financial assets

Shoft-term prepayment to suppliers

Receivables from services rendered

Other receivables

Allowance for diminution in value of
account receivables

Other current assets

Advances

Short-term prepaid expenses

Short-term deposits, collaterals and pledges

Deductible value added tax

Taxes and other receivables from State
Treasury

Other current assets

33,647,030,172,331 25,914,514,994,905100

110

11t

111.1

111.2

n2

ll3
tt4

116

l7
I 17.1

I 17.2

117.3

5

7(a)

7(b)

7(c)

8

9

l0
lt

t2

30/06/2025

\rI\[D

33,567,163,868,465

1,440,061,0 52,292

440,061,052,292

I ,000.000,000,000

4,860,826,572,467

15,482,538,993,159

I | ,507 ,63 I ,298,844

(117,475,959,027)

378,120,120,110

378,120,120,1 l0

50,000

378,120,070,1 l0

10,024,035,010

5,63 7,983,882

1,098,864.708

(1,299,092,980)

79,866,303,866

I 83.31 5,680

t9,406,462,778

44,000,000

231,596,920

0t/0U2025
VND

25,756,140,325,555

1,537,490,849,303

397,476,970,785

1,140,013.878.5 I 8

3,126,491 ,965,7 46

11,487 ,895,656,841
8,689,759,268,997

(117 ,47 5.98t ,607)

1,018.439.622.409

842,280.91t.100

176,t58,71 1,309

50,000

1 76,1 58,661,309

4,708,334.114

4.955.255.7 53

5.174.446^483

(1,299,092,980)

58,374,569,250

94.1 I 5.680

25.3 t8,26s,892

44.000,000

610,131,150

I
1

1.1

1.2

2

3

4

5

6

6.1

6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2 117.1

l l8
119

t22

r29

7

8

I
r0

II
I

2
a
J

4

130

l3r
r33

134

t35

5

6

136 22

137 13 60,000,93 8,488 32,308,056,528

!

I
(

\
I
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of financial for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form B0l - CTCMN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

Code Note

B

I
2

2.1

2.2

LONG-TERM ASSETS
(200 = 210 + 220 + 240 + 250)

Long-term financial assets

Investments

Investment in a subsidiary

Other investments

200 210,189,619,542 226,169,134,505

30t06t202s
VND

51,400,000,000

51,400,000,000

75,244,367,988

50,927 ,801,142
171,934,177,685

(121 ,006,37 6,543)

24,316,566,846

81,991,292,611

(57 ,67 4,725,7 65)

1,012,941,000

82,532,310,554

7,095,962,100

40,268,310,947

128,026,672

20,000,000,000

15,039,950,835

1s,039,9s0,83s

01101/2025

VNI)

51,400,000,000

51,400,000,000

81,826,936,628
55 95? 4q7 615

166,748,269,362

(110,795,77 1,721)

25,814,138,993

79,883,698,61 I

(54,009,259,61 8)

210

212

212.2

212.4

220

221

222

223a

227

228

229a

250

251

252

253

254

255

270

t4

1 8(a)

r 8(b)

5 1,400,000,000 5 1,400,000,000

II

2

Fixed assets

Tarrgible fixed assets

Cosl

Ac cumu I at ed de pre c iat i on

lntangible fixed assets

Cost

Ac c' tr m u I alcd am o rt i setl i o n

III Construction in progress

Other long-term assets

Long-term deposits, collaterals and pledges

Long-term prepaid expenses

Deferred tax assets

Deposits at Settlernent Funds

Other long-term assets

TOTAL ASSBTS
(270=100+200)

5.1 Deposits at the Derivatives Clearing Fund 255.1 15,024,973.868

33,857,,219,791,873 26,040,684,029,310

l5

t6

240 17

IV

1,014,000,000
a

g1,g28,1g7,877 ,
7,060,962,100 f

49,714,235,237 )

128,026,672 \
t.

20,000.000.000 :
t5,024.973.868 

\

I

2

J

4

5

5



ACB Securities Company Limited
consolidated statement of financial for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 801 - CTCI(HN
(lssueel urteler ('irculqr lVo. 331/201 (t/TT-BTC

Code Note

C

I

LTABILITTES (300:310 + 340)

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings and finance lease
liabilities

Short-term borrowings

Payables for securities trading activities
Accorlnt payables to suppliers

Short-terrn advances from custotners

Taxes and other payables to State Treasury

Payables to ernployees

Employees' benefits payable

Accrued expenses - shoft-tenn

Unearned revenue - short-term

Other payables

Long-term liabilities
Other long-term payables

I) EQUTTY (400: -110)

300 20,271,443,198,019 16,799,967,900,910

20,271,430,198,018 16,799,954,900,910

19,983,240,000,000 16,403,200,000,000

30t06t2025

VND

19.983,240,000,000

148,589,369,431

1,833,028,239

60,000,000

57,372.842.320

39,345,758,936

1,308,402,399

29,022,690,406

13,000,000

13,000,000

13,585,776,593,855

I 1,000,000,000,000

I 1,000,000,000,000

t47,729,332,606

168,979,231,821

2,269,068,029,429

2,405,1 80,619,753

( 136,I 12,590,325)

0y0t/2025
VND

16,403,200,000,000

I 71,000,071,633

78.256,907 .27 5

60,000.000

59.82 I ,539,7 44

35,037.937,610

174,276,489

34,167 ,325,968

7.236.842.09t

13,000,000

13,000,000

9,251,716,129,500

7,000,000,000.000

7,000,000,000.000

147,729,332,606

168,979,231,821

1,935,00'.7 ,564.073
1,913,624,726,238

(38,617,162,t65)

22

23

II
J

4

5

6

1

8

9

310

31t

312

318

320

32t
322

323

324

32s

327

329

340

353

400

410

4n
411.1

414

415

4t7

417.1

417.2

440

19

20

2l

l0
ll

II
2

r 0,658,106,297

13,585,776,593,855 9,251,716,128,500

I
I

t.1

-)

4

5

Owner's equity
Owner's equity

Contributed capital
Reserve to supplement authorised capital

Financial reserve

Retained profits

Realised profits

Unrealised losses

TOTAL LIAI}ILITIES AND EQUITY
(440 :300 + ;100)

21

5.t
5.2

33,857,219,791,873 26,040,694,029,310

6

,/

I

(



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of financial for Quarter 2 of 202s (continued)

Form BOf - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

OFF-tsALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Code Note 30t06t2025 0110,/2025

A. THE COMPANY'S ASSETS

2

tt

Valuable papers custodied (Quantity)

Listed/registered financial assets at Vietnam
Securities Depository and Clearing
Corporation ("VSDC") of the Cornpany

Custodied financial assets at VSDC not
available for trading

The Company's financial assets in transit
Financial assets not custodied at VSDC
Covered u'arrants (Quantity)

ASSETS AND PAYABLES RELATING
TO ASSETS MANAGBD BY THB
COMPANY

Listed/registered financial assets at VSDC of
Investors

a. Freely traded.financial assets

b. Financial assets restricted on transfer

c. Pledged financial assets

d. Blocked Jinuncial assets

e. Financial assets awaiting settlentent

Investors'/cnstomers' financial assets
custodied at VSDC but not yet traded

u. Financial assels custoclied at VSDC but
not yel traded and./reely on lransfer

h. Fincmcicrl ussels cu.stodied at VSDC but
nol vel traded ancl litnilecl on lransfer

Investors' financial assets in transit

Investors'/customers' financial assets have
not been custodied at VSDC

Customers' deposits

Customers' cash deposits managed by the
Cornpany for securities transactions

Customers' ntargirral deposits at VSDC
fbr derivative trading activities

Customers' synthesising deposits for
securities trading activities

Deposits of securities issuers

2s(a) 4,050,094 4,050,094

25(b) 2,818,012,195,000 2,050,773,780,000

1,920,000 4,826,920,000

25(c)

2

8

9 9

l0
t2

t4

10

t2
t4

3 I ,810,570,000

1,750,000

85.01 I .700

36,654,298,262,000

75,249,280,000

l,0l 8,903,890,000

I ,472,261 ,340,000
299,890,350,000

1,215,591,850,000

1,174,437 ,390,000

41,154,460,000

304.261 ,41 3,000

1,089,364,490,000

1,087,1 10,505,773

927,140,01 3.509

19,150,521.076

134,419,569,590

6,400,401,609

33,817,180,000

1,750,000

l0l ,925.1 00

34,534,J39,980,000

73,3 83,790,000

l .426,093,23 0,000

1,285,868,580,000

277,6t 6,630,000

325,683,340,000

287,920,440.000

3 7.762,900.000

228,964.r80,000

1,089,364,490,000

819,0t3,957,232

686,141.204,9e8

26.196.440.758

103,407,539,750

3,262,772,726

7

B.

21

21.1

21.2

21 .3

21.4

21.5

22

22.1

2 2.2

23

24.b

26

27

27.1

28

30

39,520,603,122,000 37,597,702,210,000

2

3

5

7

7.1

7 .t.l

7.2

7.4

{

i
1



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of financial for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 801 - CTCK/HN
(Issued uncler Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
(coNTTNUED)

8 Payables to investors for cash deposits
rnanaged by the Company fbr securities
transactions

8.I Payables to domestic investors for
cash deposits managed by the Company for
securities transactions

8.2 Payables to foreign investors for
cash deposits managed by the Company for
securities transactions

9 Payables to securities issuers

12 Dividend payables, bond principals
and interest payables

Prepared by:

Ms. Pharn Thi Sanh

General Accounlanl

Code

3l

3l.l

31.2

)z

35

30t06/2025

VND
0U0y2025

VND

946,290,534,584 1 12,343,645.7 56

946,290,524,091 712,343,635,257

10,493

1.116,185,299

5,284,216,310

10.499

694,769,299

2,568,003,427

17 July 2025

Reviewed by:

Mr. Vo Van Van
Chief Accountant General Direclor

I Ioarr

tt

q
C,

a/,

*

c6o r
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of income for Quarter 2 of 2025

Cotle Note

I OPERATING INCOME
I .l Gains from financial assets at FVTPL

a. Gains front .sale.s of financial assets

ctt FWPL

b. Gains from revaluation offinancial
assets at FVTPL

c. Dividends and interest inconte from
financialassets at FWPL

1.1 26(a)

t.2 260)

1.3 26(c)

d. Losses frorn revaluation outstanding
c overed warran ts payable s

t.1 26(b)

Form B,02 - CTCMN
(lssued uncler Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

elated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

2 26(c\

3 26(c\

6 26(d)

e 26(d)

l0 26(d\

r r 26(d)

20

Q2t2025
VND

438,792.174,181

170.1 81,030,679

243,754,958,041

35,495,557,067

(10,639,371,606)

210,409,378,331

248,580,382,774

99,753,127,067

3,302,130,927

190,000,000

1,817 ,824,842

Q2t2024
VND

227,989,354,379

146,425,750,792

81,462,545,356

9,424,754,931

(9,323,696,700)

112,072,086,361

154,289,380,902

110,947,365,580

2,582,903.778

100,000,000

1,042,801,946

742,790,428,531

299,703,009,875

403,793,088,262

43,977,435,282

5,316,895,112

380,925,387,986

455,060,724,582

166,641,222,660

5,574,620,629

1,433,636,364

3,274,720,409

521,87 t ,96s ,87 4

312,194,979,809

253,919,991,469

15,162,124,796

(59,405,1 30,200)

205,509,079,355

279,806,722,186

212,791,428,976

4,961 ,21 1,610

170,000,000

1,944,7 59,671

Accumulated 2025 Accumulated 2024
VND VNT)

1.2

1.3

1.6

1.9

l.l
l.lt

Interest income from HTM
investments

Interest income tiom loans and
receivables

Revenue from securities brokerage

Revenue from securities custody
Revenue from financial advisory
services

Other operating income

Total operating income

II OI'ERATING I.]XPENSES

1,002,835,018,122 609,023,892,946 1,755,700,711,161 1,227,055,167,672

The acconrpanying noles ure an integral purt ttf'lhese consolidatedfnanciol slolements
9

ll I r 
-- - ^r 

loFrr



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of incomc for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form B,02 - CTCI(HN
(Issued uruler Circulor No. 331/201()/TT-BTC

datcd 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

Q212024 Accumulated2025 Accumulated2024
VND VND VND

238.213,614,252 694,579,261,691 416,974,631,6702.t

2.4

Losses from financial assets at FVTPL

a. Losses from sales offinancial ussets
AI FVTPL

b. Unrealised losses frorn revaluation
offinancial assets at FVTPL

c. Transaction costs of acquisition of
financial assets at FWPL

d. Gain from revaluation outstanding
covered waruants payables

Allowance expenses for loans
receivables and borrowings costs of
loans

Expenses for self+rading

Expenses for securities brokerage

Expenses for securities custody
Expenses for financial advisory
services

Expenses for other services

Total operating expenses

Code

2t

21.1

21.2

2 t.3

21.4

Note

26(u)

26(b)

26(b)

96,676,889,497 114,576,912,997 177,744,405,057 200,559,924,573

316,597,201,205 146,399,935,265 495,255,523,003 213,979,552,047

30,394,800 84,661,500 229,445,100 128,628,850

5,272,501 ,957 (22,937 ,795,400) I I ,349,999,53 I 2,307,626,200

Q2t202s
VND

418,576,987,459

6,422,100,580

78,340,386,689

3,790,17 5,77 I

959,05 8. I 40

1,460,197,817

4,974,067,961

83,752,661,651

3.164,390,729

740,440,069

47 4,501,215

12,137,437,323

I 5 1,61 1,661,900

7,330,089,261

1,565,660,659

2,038,406,057

8,527,986.863

151,488,845,703

6,217,539,096

1,504.296,213

904,852,430

24 27 212,772,750,651 90,609,021,422 390,992,325,332 159,603,392.546

2.6

2.7

2.1

2.11

2.12

26

27

30

3l

32

28

40 722,321,657,167 421,929,697,299 1,250,,244,942,223 750,121,534,511

lszrv, I

l0



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of income for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Code Note

Form 802 - CTCK/HN
(lssued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dutcd 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

Q2t2025
VND

Q2t2024
VND

Accunrulated 2025

VND
Accumulated 2024

VND
III

3.1

).:

IV

4.1

FINANCIAL TNCOME

Realised and unrealised foreigrr
exchange gains

Interest income from current accounts

Total Iinancial income

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Realised and unrealised foreign
exchange losses

Total financial expenses

V SELLING EXPENSES

GENERAL AND
ADMINISTRATION EXPENS ES

RESULTS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
(70:20 - 40 + 50 - 60 - 6l- 62)

50

4t

42 645,201,905 263,974,447 2,992,295,994 I ,685.7 14,331

645,201,905 263,974,447 2,992,295,984 I,685,714,331

51 18,073,320 1,159,200 32,618,845

18,073,320 1,159,200 32,678,845

6t 793,623,192 597,874,648 1,738,950,164 1,471,469,320

62 29 52,213,597,17 4 42,936,,099,043 96,953,699,320 69,509,975,gg5

228,151,352,494 14J,907,133,094 109,754,397,239 407,605,224,442

60

70

VI

VII

il



ACB Securities Companv Limited
Consolidated statement of income for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 802 - CTCK/HN
(Issued utder Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the ll,linistry of Finance)

VIII

8.1

8.2

OTHER INCOME AND OTHER
BXPENSES

Other income

Other expenses

Results from other activities
(80:71-72)

ACCOUNTING PROFIT BEFORE
TAX (90:70 + 80)
(CARRIED FORWARD TO THB
NEXT PAGE)

Code Note

90

Q2t202s

VND
86,290,581

Q2/2024

VND
27.288,434

Accumulated 2025

VND
114,960.349

AccumulaterJ 2024

VNI)
121.177 ,93672

80

IX

(82,966,707) (1,884,997) (106,511,708) (77,825,175)

228,068,385,797 143,905,249,097 409,647,995,530 407,527,399,267

ll.ul "^ Q =-4 l' tl

t2



ACI] Sccurities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of income for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Code Note

Form B,02 - CTCICHN
( Is s tr e cl rutcl e r () irc u I ar No. 3 -l I / 2 0 I 6/TT- B TC

dateel2T Dec'enrber 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

IX

ACCOUNTING PROFIT
BEFORE TAX (90 = 70 + 80)
(BROUGHT FORWARD FROM
THE PREVIOUS PAGE)

Realised profit before tax

Unrealised (losses)/profit before tax

TNCOME TAX EXPENSE
Income tax expense - current

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX
(200:90 - 100)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME AFTER TAX

Q2t202s
VNI)

316,822.502,514
(88,754, 116,727)

Q2/2021
VNI)

195,218,439,296

(51,413,191,209)

Accumulated 2025

VND

507 ,143 ,31 3 ,690
(97,495,428,160)

75,587,420,175

75,587,420.175

Accumulated 2024

VND

429,198,716,245

(21,671,316,978)

78,819,866,942

78,819,866.942

9t
92

100

1 00.1 30

90

200

228,068,385,787 143,805,248,087 409,647.885,530 407,527,399,267

9.1

9.2

x
l0. r

40,109,012,473

40,109.012,473

27,276,,800,705

21,216,800,705

300

XI

XII

187,959,373,314 116,528,447,382 334,060,465,355 328,707,532,425

ll-l t ! '!::'l?l larr

l3



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of income for Quarter 2 of 2025

Form 802 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

doted 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

Prepared by:

Ms. Pham Thi Sanh
General Accluntanl

17 July 2025

Reviewed by:

Mr. Vo Van Van
Chief Accountant

Duc Hoan
General Director

i

I

l

I

cOwc

ACB

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
t4

-c.



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows for Quarter t of 2025
(Indirect method - continued)

Form 803 - CTCMN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

doted 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

Code

I CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
I Profit before tax
2 Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortisation

Allowance

Interest expenses

Profit fiorn investrnerrt activities

Accrued interest incorne

3 Increase in non-monetary expenses

Losses from revaluation of financial assets at FVTPL

Decrease in non-monetary income

Gains from revaluation of financial assets at FVTPL

4

I
2

J

4

6

7

8

l0
ll

4t

30

2025

VND

409,647,885,530

(475,220,132,109)

14,148,076,983

(22,580)

390,595,361,339

(3 80,925,3 87 .986)
(499,03 8, | 59,864)

506,605,411,534

506,605,41 1,534

(409,109,983,37 4)

(409, 109,993,37 4)

(7,702,180,623,250)

(1 ,825,797 ,041,462)
(3,994,643,336,312)

(2,817 ,872,029,957)

(682,728,129)

4,075,581,775

(27,453,514,697)

(2,191,375,017)

15,357,667,404

(68,771,930,787)

(393,548,621,994)

(76,423,879,036)

1,134,125,900

(9,264,1 86,912)

4,307 ,821,326
(30,690,225,711)

2024

VND

407,527,399,267

(50,042,941,264)

12,032,949,599

86,502

158,596,230,408

(20s,509.e82.97 6)

(1s,t 62,t24,7e6)

216,186,178,247

216,186,178,247

(194,514,861,269)

( 194,514,861,269)

(8,508,887,894,371)

(640,364,071 ,554)
(4,7 41 ,417 ,7 57 ,043)
(2,925 ,7 00,5 96,3 03 )

10,520,280,000

19,866,430,000

(3,908,096,1 89)

208,059,581

( 19,013,328,590)

(296,617,2',13)

( r2,e83.ss6.387)
(70,2t7 ,12'1 ,8t3)

(153 ,892,212,032)
(3,905,298,613)

170,596,260

2.288.288.599

(11,958,99t.007)

( I 50,630,5 12,01 5)

18

19

5. Operating profit before changes in operating assets
and liabilities

Increase in financial assets at FVTPL
Increase in held to maturity investments

Increase in loans receivables
: Decrease available for sells financial assets

Decrease in receivables from selling financial assets

' D""rease in receivables and dividend and interest
rbceivables of financial assets

Increase in receivables fbr services rendered
' (lncrease)/decrease in other receivables
: Increase in other assets

(Decrease)/increase in accrued expenses (exclude
interest from borrowing)

Increase in prepaid expenses

Corporate income tax paid

Interest paid

Decrease in accounts payable

Increase in employee benefits payable

Increase/(decrease) in taxes and other payables to
State Treasury

Decrease in payable to employees

(Decrease)/increase in other payables

842,280,91 I, I 00

678,002,139,049 192,346,606.009

3l
32

JJ

34

35

37

39

40

36
I

r(

42

43

44

45

46

48

50

47

(7,670,257,441,669) (9,129,732,119,390)Net cash flows from operating activities 60

l5



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows for Quarter I of 2025
(Indirect method - continued)

Form 803 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

Code

TI CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIBS

Payments for additions to fixed assets

Proceeds fi"om disposal and sale of fixed assets

Net cash flows from investing activities

III CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds fiom receiving capital contributions from
owners

Proceeds fl'orn shoft-term borrowings

Other boruowings

Payments to settle borrowing principals

Olher borrowings

2025

VND

(7,212,355,343)

2024

VND

(4,685,299,823)

18,903,023

6t
62

70

7t

-aIJ

7 3.2

74

74.3

101.1

101 .2

103

I 03.1

103.2

(7,212,355,343) (4,666,396,800)

4,000,000,000,000 3,000.000,000,000

jj
,,]r

33 ,122,240,000,000
33,122,240.000,000

(29.542.200,000,000)

(29,542,200,000,000)

2l,641, I 00,000,000

21,64t, t00,000,000
(14.t32,600.000,000)

(14,132,600,000,000)

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net cash flows during the year (90:60 + 70 + 80)

€ash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

t Cash in banks

". Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the encl of the year (103 =
90 + l0l) (Note 5)

. Cash in banks

. Cash equivalents

7,580,040,000,000 10,509,500,000,00080

90

l0l

(97,429,797,011)

1,537,490,949,303

2,374,101,483,810

506,950,270,662
1

tl

I

:397,476,970,795

1,140,013,878,51 g

306,450,270,662

200,500,000.000

1,440,061,052,292 2,991,051,751,172

440,061,052,292

I ,000,000,000,000

317,751,754,472

2,563,300,000,000

l6



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows for Quarter I of 2025
(Indirect method - continued)

Form B03 - CTCI(HN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

doted 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

Code

Cash flows of customers for brokerage and entrustment
activities

Proceeds from sales ofsecurities brokered bv the
Cornpany

Payments for purchases of securities brokered by the
Cornpany

Receive deposits to pay customers' securities
transactions

Deposits payments o.f investors at VSDC

Payment for securities transactions of customers
Proceeds from securities issuers

i Payrnents lbr securities issuers

Net cash flows during the year

Cash and cash equivalents of customers at the
beginning ofthe year

Cash in banks at the beginning of the year
. Cosh deposits managccl h.,- the Company.fctr securilies
'ti"ans uc t ion s of lnve s I or s

. Synthesising deposits,for securities trading activities

. Deposits.from securities issuers

Cash and cash equivalents of customers at the end of
the year (40 = 20 + 30)

Cash in banks at the end ofthe year
'. Cash deposits managed by the Companyfor

s d curit ie s trans actions of inve s tors
. Synthesising deposits for securities trading

aClivities

,. Deposits fi.om securilie.s lssucrs

58,905,751,207,621 90,052,211.907.936

(58,623,17 4,799,241) (90,034,37 1,7 34,960)

86,671,807,639,520 90,066,492,175,015

2

2025

VND

(7,04s,919,682)

(86,430,814,93 1,010)

1,978,066,120,619

(2,226,492,970,296)

2024

VND

(2,086,190,600)

(79,408,578,295,312)

1,494,088,21 l. I 78

(t ,47 6.197 .913,627)

7

7.1

8

t4
l5

20

30

3l

J/

33

35

40

4t

12

13

15

268,096,549,541 691,549,159,730

819,013,957,232

819,013,957,232

7 t2,313,615,756

103,107,5 38,750

3,262,772,726

832,198,263,074

832,198,263,07 4

696,65 5,837.9 I 6

129,690,156,9 l0
s,85 t,968,218

1,087,110,505,773 1,523,746,422,904

1,087,110,505,773

946,290,534,594

I 34,419,569,580

6,100,40 t ,609

1,523,746,422,904

1,352,473,527,019

144,5 34,160,390

26,7 38,7 3 s,395

t7
t.
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of changes in equity for Quartcr 2 of 2025

Opening balance as at
UU2024 lll/2025

Movement during the sir-nronth period ended
30t612024 30/6t2025

lncrease (Decrease) lncrease (Decrease)
VND VND VND VND

Form 804 - CTCK/HN
(lssued under Circulur No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

datecl 27 Decentber 2016 of rhe Ministr'\, of Finance)

Closing balance as at
30t6/2024 30t6/2025

Owner's capital
()ontributed
capitul
Reserve to
supplement
authorised capital
Financial reserve
Retained profits
Realised profits
Unrealised
(losses)/profits

VND

1,000,000,000,000 7,000.000.000,000 3,000.000,000,000

1,000,000,000,000 7,000.000,000,000 3,000,000,000,000

147,729,332,606 147,729,352,606
t68,979,231,821 168,919,231,821

1,251,990,993,032 1,93 5.007,564,07 3

1,3 I 3,874,386,629 1,973,624,726,238
3 50 ,37 8 ,849 ,403 (2 I ,67 I ,3 | 6 ,97 8)
3 50,378,849,403

4.000,000,000,000

4,000,000,000,000

VND

7,000,000,000,000

7,000,000,000.000

147,729,332,606
168,979,231,821

(97, 4 9 5,4 28, I 60 1,580,698,525,457
t,664,253,236,032

VND

I 1,000,000.000,000

l r,000,000,000.000

43 r,555,893,515
431,555,893,5 r 5

t47,729,352,606
168,979,231,821

2,269,068,029,429
2,405, t 80,619.753

Total

(6t,883,393,s97) (38,6t 7,t 62,165) (21,671 ,3t6,918) (97,495,428, t 60 (83,554,710,575) (t 36, t t2,s90,325)

5,568,69,557,459 9,25t,7t6,128,500 1,350,378,849,402 Ql,67l,316,978) 4,431,555,893,515 (91,495,42aJ60' 8,897,407,089,8a4 13,585,776593,855

Prepared by:

17 Ju'ly 2025

Reviewed by:

Ms. Pharn Thi Sanh
General Accountanl

Mr. Vo Van Van
Chief Accountant

Tht, trc'c:ontltunying noles erc un integrcrl parl oJ'the.se corrsoliclqtedfinanciul stotements

tuc llclan
General Dircctor
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025

Form 809 - CTCI(HN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decemher 2016 of the Ministrv of Finunce)

These ttotes fbrttt an integral part of and should be read in conjLrnction with the accornparrying interinr
consolidated financial staternents.

l. Reporting entity

(a) Establishment

ACB Securities Cornpany Lirnited ("the Company") is a limited liability compally established in Vietnam
under Establishment and Operation Licence No. 06/GPHDKD dated 29 June 2000 issued by the State
Securities Commission of Vietnam. The Company's Establishment and Operation Licence has been
amended severaltimes, the most recent of which is the Amended Establishment and Operation Licence
No. l0l/GPEC-UBCK dated 4 April2025 issued by the State Securities Commission of Vietnam.

(b) ACBS's equity

As at 30 June 2025. ACBS's equity was VND11,000,000 million (0110112025: VND7,000,000 nrillion)

(c) Principalactivities

The principal activities of ACBS are to carry out securities brokerage, securities trading, securities
investrnent consulting, corporate financial consulting, securities underwriting, nrargin loans and securities
depositorv activit ies.

(d) Normal operating cycle

The normal operating cycle of ABCS is generally within l2 months

(e) Subsidiary

As at 30 June 2025 and I January 2025, the Company has one ( l) subsidiary 100% owned which is ACB
Capital Managernent Company Limited ("ACBC"), established under the license operation No.

4|IUBCK-GP issued by the State Securities Commission on 28 October 2008, operating in fund

managernent industry.

(0 Number of employees

As at 30 June 2025. the Company had374 employees (11112025:38lemployees)

\
4
\
Ii
I
/,
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(lssued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decernber 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

2. Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of compliance

The interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises, Circular No. 2lOl2Ol4lTT-
BTC dated 30 December 2014 (Circular 210") issued by the Ministry of Finance on the prornulgation of
accounting guidance fbr securities companies and Circular No. 33412016/TT-BTC dated 27 December
2016 ("Circular 334") issued by the Ministry of Finance amending, supplementing and replacing
Appendix 02 and Appendix 04 of Circular 210, Circular No. 2312018/TT-BTC dated 12 March 2018
("Circular 23") issued by the Ministry of Finance on Accounting guidance for covered warrants for
securities companies that are issuers and the relevant statutory requirernents applicable to the interinr
consol idated f.inancial reporting.

(b) Basis of measurement

The interirn consolidated financial statements, except for the interim consolidated statement of cash flows,
are prepared on the accrual basis using the historical cost concept, except for financial instruments
classified as financial assets at FVTPL and available for sales financial assets which are measured at fair
value. The methods used to measure fair values are described in Note 3(e). The interim consolidated
staternent of cash flows is prepared using the indirect method.

(c) Annual accounting period

The annual accounting period of ACBS is from I January to 3l December

(d) Accounting and presentation currency

ACBS's accounting cllrrency is Vietnam Dong ("VND"), which is also the currency used for interim
consolidated financial statement presentation purpose.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The following significant accounting policies have been consistently adopted in the preparation of these
interim consol idated f-inancial statements.

The accounting policies applied by ACBS in preparing these interim consolidated financial statements are

consistent with the accounting policies applied in preparing the most recent year's consolidated financial
statements.

(a) Basic of consolidation

Subsidiuries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. The financial statements of the subsidiary are

included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that

control ceases.

I
I

I
s

,
3

Loss of control
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCI(HN
(lssued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decentber 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

When it losses control over a subsidiary, ACBS derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary,

and any related NCI and other equity components. Any gain or loss arising from tl-ris event is recognised

in the consolidated statement of income. After divestment, the rerlaining interest in the previot-ts

subsidiary (if an-v-) is recognised at the carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial

statements of the parent cornpany. after adjusting for propoftionality lbr the changes in equity since the

date of acquisition if ACBS still retains significant influence in the irrvestee, or at cost of the remaining

investment if significant influence is no longer present.

Transoctions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group transactions, balances, and any urtrealised income of ACBS and expenses arising from intra-

group-t.unructions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated finarrcial statements. Unrealised gains

and iosses arisipg from transactions with equity accounted investees are elirninated against the investnrent

to the extent of ACBS's interest in the investee.

(b) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in currencies other than VND during the year have been translated into VND at rates

approxirnating actual rates of exchange ruling at the transaction dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than VND are translated into VND at the

account transfer buying rate and account transfer selling rate, respectively, at the end of the annual

accounting period quoi"a by the commercial bank where the Company most frequently conducts

transactions.

All foreign exchange differences are recorded in the consolidated statement of income.

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cas6 on hand, cash in banks for operation and cash deposits for securities transactions

clearing and settlement of the Company. Cash deposits for securities transactions, securities transactions

clearing and settlement of the customers are separated from ACBS's accounts'

Cash equivalents are shoft-tenn investments with term to maturity of not more than 3 months, which are

readily converlible to known an-rount of cash and are subjectto an insignificant risk of changes in value

from ihe acquisition date at the end ofthe annual accounting period.

(d) Financial assets and financial liabilities

O Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in statement of financial position when the

Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial assets and financial liabilities'

\
5

i

i
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decemher 2016 of the Ministry of Finonce)

(it) ClassiJication ond measurement

r Fittancial assets at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL"): see Note 3(e);
o Held-to-rnaturity investments: see Note 3(f);
o Loans: see Note 3(g); and
o Receivables: see Note 3(h).

The Company classifies financial liabilities as financial liabilities measured at amortisation, except for
covered warrants payables which are classified as financial liabilities recognised at tair value through
protit or loss.

(iii) Derecognition

The Cornpany derecogtrises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
tinancial asset expire, or when the Company transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled
or expired.

(iv) Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the consolidated statement of
financial position when and only when the Company has a legal right to set off the amounts and the

' Company intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

(e) Financial assets at FVTPL

A financial asset at FVTPL is a financial asset that meets either of the fbllowing conditions:

. It is considered by Board of Directors as held for trading. A financial asset is considered as held for
trading if:

- it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term;
- there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
- a derivative (except for a derivative that is financial guarantee contract or a designated and

effective hedging instrument).

. Upon initial recognition, it is designated by the Company financial asset at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are initially recognised at purchase price excluding transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial assets are measured at market value or fair value (when

market value is not available) with changes in market price or fair value being recognised as profit/ loss

in the separate statement of income.

For listed securities. the rnarket price is the closing price at the Ho Chi Minh City Stock E,xchange and

the Hanoi Stock Exclrarlge on the latest transaction date prior to the end of the annual accounting period'

)
.:
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of l,-inance)

For securities registered fbl trading on the Unlisted Public Cornpany Market ("UPCOM"), the nrarket
price is the closing price at UPCOM on the latest trading day prior to the end of the annual accounting
period.

For unlisted securities and not yet registered for trading, the market price is the average price of the
transaction prices at the latest trading date prior to the end of the annual accounting period not rnore than
otre montlt from the end of the annual accounting period provided by three securities companies which
are not related to the Company.

For delisted securities and securities for which trading has been suspended or cancelled from the sixth day
onward, the fair value is the book value at the latest financial position date.

lnvestments in equity instruments including derivative instruments to be settled by equity instruments are
stated at cost if there are no market prices and their fair values cannot be determined reliably.

(i) Covered worrtnts

Covered warrants are secured securities issued by the securities cornparries which gives its holder tlre right
to buy (call warrant) or sell (put warrant) underlying securities to issuing organisations at a predetennined
price, at or sooner a predetermined time, or receive the difference between the exercise price and the
underlying securities price at the time of execution. The securities companies issuing covered warrants
are required to deposit cash and financial assets, or obtain bank guarantees to secure their obligations to
warrant holders.

The Company records transactions related to covered warrants under the guidance of Circular No.
2312018/TT-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance dated l2 March 201 8, details as follows:

When distributing covered warrants to investors, the Company recognised an increase in covered warrants
payables at issued price and also monitored number of authorised covered warrants in off-balance sheet.

Covered wamants are initially recognised at issued price and subsequently remeasured at fair value at the
"Covered warrants payables" account. At the end of the annual accounting period, the Company revalued
its outstanding covered warrants at fair value. In case the price of covered warrant is decreased or
increased. the difference will be recognised as income or expense in the separate staternent of income.

Expenses of issuance of covered warrants are recognised in losses from sales of financial assets at FVTPL
in the separate statement of income.

Cains/(losses) at maturity date and buyback covered warrant issued are recognised in gains/(losses) frorn
sales of financial assets at FVTPL in the separate statement of income.

(0 Held-to-maturityinvestments

Held-to-rnaturity investrxents are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and

a fixed rnaturity that the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity, other thart:

I those that ACBS on initial recognition classified as at FVTPL;

\

I

I
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCI(HN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry o.f Finance)

I those that ACBS classified as available-for-sale; andI those that meet the detlnition of loans and receivables.

Held{o-maturity investments include term deposits at banks and these investments are stated at costs less
allowance for doubtful debts. Allowance for dirninution in vatue is made when there is an indicator of
long-tenn decline or certain evidence that the Company might not be able to fully recover the amount and
the Company does not tnake allowance for diminution in value for short-term changes in prices.

Financial assets u'ill not be further classifled as lreld-to-maturity investments if during the current financial
year or during the two lt.tost recent financial years they were sold or reclassified a significant arnount of
lreld-to-rnaturity financial assets prior to maturity, unless the sale or reclassification meets either of the
following conditions:

' it is very close to maturity that changes in market interest rates do not significantly affect the value of
financial assets;

' it is rnade afier the Cornpany has received the majority of the principal of these financial assets under
payrnent progress or advance payments; or

' it is in connection with a special event beyond the control of ACBS and this event cannot be predicted
by the Cornpany.

(g) Loans

Loatts are stated at cost. Subsequently, loans are recorded at arnortised cost using the effective interest
rate rnethod. Advances to customers for the proceeds from selling securities are advances to cr.rstorners
rvho have trausactions to sell securities at the transaction date. Tliese advances are due within two trading
days.

At the end of the annual accounting period, allowance is made for loans when there is evidence of
impairment. Allowance is determined by the difference between the market value of the collateral assets
and the carrying amount of the respective loan and advances atthe end of the annual accounting period.
Allowance rnade/(reversed) for impairment of loans and advances is recognised as an increase/(decrease)
in expenses in the consolidated statement of income.

(h) Accountreceivables

Receivables fiorn the sale of financialassets and from the rendering of services and other receivables are
stated at cost less allowance for doubtful debts. Allowance for doubtful debts is made based on the overdue
status of the debts or expected losses on undue debts which may occur when an economic organisation is
barrkrupted or liquidated; or the debtor is missing, having escaped, being prosecuted, in prison, under a

triaI or pending executive ofsentences or deceased.

Allowance for bad debts is determined by reference to past due status as follows:

Overdue status Allowunce rute

From six (06) rnonths to less than one (01) year
Frorn one (01) year to less than two (02) years

From two (02) years to less than three (03) years

From three (03) years and over

30%
50%
70%

t00%

For overdue debts, the Company's Board of Directors also assesses the expected recovery of the debts in

25
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deterrninir-rg the allowance.

Allowance for doubtful debts based on the expected losses of undue debts is determined by the Company's
Board of Directors by considering consideration to the recovery of these debts.

(i) Tangible lixed assets

(i) Cost
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The initial cost of a tangible fixed
asset comprises its purchase price, including import duties, non-refundable purchase taxes and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after tangible fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance and
overhaul cost. is charged to the consolidated statement of incorne in the year irr which the cclst is incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in arr increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of tangible fixed assets beyond their
originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of tangible
fixed assets.

(it) Depreciation

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of tangible fixed assets.

I Buildings

' Machinery and equipnrent
! Motor vehicles
. Management equipment
. Other tangible fixed assets

25 years

3 - 7 years

6 years

3 - 5 years

3 - 6 years

(j) Intangible fixed assets

Software and website

Cost of acquiring new software, which is not an integral part of the related hardware, is capitalised and

treated as an intangible asset. Software cost is amortised in the statement of income on a straight-line

basis over year ranging from 3 to 5 years.

Websites are considered computer software and are depreciated using the straight-line method over 3

years.
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(k) Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses inctude prepayments for goods, services, tools and equipment do not qualify to be

accounted as fixed assets according to the prevailing regulations. Prepaid expenses are initial stated at

cost and allocated to operating expenses on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful life'
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(l) Trade and other payables
'lrade and other pavables are stated at their cost.

(m) Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estirnated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability.

(n) Taxation

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised
in statement of income except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly to other
comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted at the
end of the annttal accounting period. and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Def-erred tax is provided for temporary differences between the carrying arnounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. T'he amount of deferred tax
provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end ofthe annual accounting period.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be

available against which the temporary differences asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced

to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

(o) Contributedcapital

Contributed capital is recognised on tlre contribution date at the actual amount contributed less any directly
attributable costs.

(p) Statutory reserves

On 1 7 December 2021, the M inistry of Finance issued Circular No. 1 141202 l/TT-BTC ("Circular I 14")

superseding Circular No. 146/2014/TT-BTC dated 6 October 2014 ("Circular 146") issued by the

Ministry of Finance to guidance on the financial regime applicable to securities companies and fund

management companies. Circular I l4 is effective from 1 February 2022
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In accordance r.l,ith Circular I l4:

' Tlte reserve to supplernent authorised capitalthat was already made under Circular 146 will be used
to supplement authorised capital as promulgated under Securities Law No. 5412019/eH l4 and other
legal regulatiorrs.

' The financial reserve can be used to supplement to authorised capital or distributed in accordance
with the shareholders' decision at the Annual General Meeting, Members' Council or Chairman of
the Company as promulgated under Securities Law No. 54l2}l9lQHl4, other legal regulations.

The Cornpany's Mentbers' Council ctors has not yet made any decision regarding the existing balances
of reserve to supplement authorised capital and financial reserve fbr Quarter 2 of 2025.

(q) Revenue

(i) Gains from sales offinancial assets

Gains from sales of financial assets is recognised in the consolidated statement of income upon receipt of
the order matching reports of securities trading transactions tiom Vietnam Securities Depository and
Clearing Corporation ("VSDC") (for listed securities) or completion of the agreement on transfer of assets
(for unlisted securities).

(ii) Dividend and interest incomefromJinancial assets

Dividend income is recognised in the consolidated statement of income when the Company's right to
receive dividends is established. Share dividends are not recognised as income.

Interest income is recognised in the consolidated statement of income on a time proportion basis with
reference to the principal outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income also includes
arnoftisation of discounts, premiurns, interest received in advance or differences between the value of debt
instrurnent at initial recognition and par value at maturity date.

(iiil Revenue from securities brokerage

Revenue fiom securities brokerage activities is recognised in the consolidated statement of income when
the service is rendered.

(iv) Revenue fromfinancial advisory services

Revenue from financial advisory services is recognised in the consolidated statement of income in
proportion to the stage of cornpletion of the transaction at the end of the annual accounting period. The
stage of cornpletion is assessed by reference to work performed.

(v) Revenue from securities castodiul services

Revenue from securities custody activities is recognised in the consolidated statement of income when

the service is rendered.
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(r) lnterest expense

Interest expense is recognised as an expense in the consolidated statement of income when it is incurred.
Interest expenses related to loans receivables are recognised at "Allowance expenses for loans receivables
and borrowings costs of loans".

(s) Operating lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the consolidated statement of incorne on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

(0 Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Company if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other pafiy or exercise significant influence over the other party in rnaking financial and
operating decisions, or where the Company and the other party are subject to cotnmon control or
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities and include close family
members of any individualconsidered to be a related party.

Related companies include the parent company, the ultimate parent companies and their subsidiaries and
associates.

(u) Comparativeinformation

Comparative information in these interim consolidated financial statements is presented as corresponding
figures. Under this rnethod, comparative information fbr the prior year are included as an integral par-t of
the current year consolidated financial statements and are intended to be read only in relation to the

amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year. Accordingly, the comparative information
included in these consolidated financial statements is not intended to present the Company's financial
position, results of operation or cash flows for the prior year.

(v) Nil balances

Itenrs or balances required by Circular 334 issued by the Mirristry of Finance that are not shown irr tlrese

interim consolidated financial statements indicate nil balances.
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4. Financialinstruments

(a) Financial risk management

O Overview

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

. credit risk;

. liquidity risk; and

. market risk.

This note presents infonnation about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks. the Company's
objectives, policies and processes fbr measuring and managing risk.

The Mernbers' of Council oversees how the Board of Directors monitors conrpliance with the Company's
risk managenrent policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management fi'arnework
in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

(ii) Risk managementfromework

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility forthe establishrnent and oversight of tlre Corrpany's
risk managentent fl'atttework. The Board of Directors has established the Risk Marragetnent Comntittee.
which is responsible fbr developing and rnonitoring the Cornpany's risk management policies. The
Cornmittee reports regularly to the Board of Directors on its activities.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
managernent policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Cotnpany's activities. The Cornpany, through its training and management standards and procedures,
aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all ernployees understand
their roles and obligations.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrurnent fails to meet its contractual obligations.

To manage the level of credit risk, the Company attempts to deal with counterparties of good credit

standing, and when appropriate, obtains collaterals. The Board of Directors has established a credit policy
under which each new custolner is analysed individually for creditwofthiness before the standard terms

and conditions are offered.

Concentration level of credit risk that arises from groups of counterparties when they have similar
economic characteristics that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly
affected by changes in economic or other conditions. The major concentration level of credit risk arises

frorn type of custorner in relation to the Company's advances to customers forthe proceeds from selling

securities and margin loans.

Collaterals
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The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty.
Guidelines are irnplemented regarding the acceptability of types of collateral and valuation parameters.
The rnain types of collateral obtained are listed securities and cash deposited at the Company. The Board
of Directors monitors the market value of collateral, requests additionalcollateral in accordance with the
underlying agreement, and monitors the market value of collateral obtained during its review of the
adequacy ofthe allowance for doubttul debts.

Exposure to credit risk

Not considerirrg collaterals, ACBS's maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the annual accounting
period was as fbllows:

Note
30t6t2025

VND

440,061,052,292
I ,000,000,000,000

15,482,538,993,159

5,637,983,882
60,000,938,488

UU2025
VND

397,476,970,785
I,140,013,878,518

I I,487,895,656,847

Cash and caslr equivalerrts:
Cash in banks (i)
Cash equivalents (i)

Held-to-maturity investments - short term (i)
Loans:

Margin loans (ii)
Advance to custorners for the proceeds from
selling securities (i ii)

Other receivables:
Receivables and dividend and interest
receivables of financial assets (iv)
Receivables from selling financial assets (iv)
Receivables for services rendered (iv)

Other current assets

7(c) 11,420,366,533,023 8,556,899,945.896

7(c) 8'7,264.765.821 132.859,322.991

3J8,120,120,1 l0
176,158,71 1,309
842,280,91 1,000

4,955.255.7 53

32,308,056,528

5

5

7(b)

ll
l3

Total value of assets expose to credit risk 28,87 3,990,386,77 5 22.77 0,848,7 09,727

(i) Cosh in banks, casl, equivalents und held-to-moturity investments

Cash in banks, cash equivalents and held-to-maturity investments of the Company are mainly held with
well-known financial institutions. The Board of Directors does not foresee any significant credit risk fiorn
these deposits and does rrot expect that these financial institutions rnay default and cause losses to the

Companv.
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(ii) Margin loans contract

Margin loalrs are secured by eligible securities listed on the stock exclranges. Under the prevailing
regttlations on tnargin loans, the initial rnargin rate is not lowerthan 50% of the eligible securities'value.
Ineligible securities are defined by the stock exchanges on regularly. E,ligible securities are approved by
authorised lnanagernent arrd fi'equently updated by Margin loans risk management function based on
several criteria including, the listed company's performance, volatility and liquidity.

Customer Securities Department has continuously reviewed the margin loan report which includes
outstanding balances, collateral and maintenance margin ratio. When the margin ratio falls below the
rnaintenance ratio (regulated level: 30yo), the system will alert and the Company makes margin calls.
When the cLlstomers do not add or insufficiently add the collaterals within tlre duration of margirr calls,
the Company fbrce sells out collaterals to collect the debts.

According to the prevailing securities regulations, the margin loan limit applicable to one customer is 3oZ

of the securities company's equity. As at 30 lune2025 and as at I January 2025,there were no margin
loan balance that exceeds 3% of the Company's equity.

Analysis of credit quality of rnargin loans as at the end of the annual accor"rnting period was as fbllows

30t6t2025
VND

uy2025
VND

117,476,188,907 117,476,188,907

(iii) Advances to customers for the proceeds from selling securities

Advances to customers for the proceeds frorn selling securities are collected from VSDC. VSDC is a state-

owned entity and has no history of payment defaults.

VSDC requires its members to deposit into the Settlement Fund and the Clearing Fund for derivatives

securities to secure their trading obligations.

The Cornpany rnay fulfil customers' securities trading orders only when the customers' balances maintain

errough ( 100%) cash and securities and nrust carry out further steps to ellsure payments prior to executiort

of the trades.

Credit risk tl'orr advances to customers for the proceeds from selling securities is assessed as low.

As at 30 Jute2025 and as at I January 2025,there were no balance with Vietnam Securities Depository

and Clearing Corporation that were past due nor impaired.

)/.

Margin loans
. Overdue from 3 years and above
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(iv) Otlterreceivables

Credit exposure is restricted by doing business with counterparties with high credit ratings and obtaining
security where necessary.

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Conrpany will not be able to rreet its financial obligations as they,tall
due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to errsure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

Financial liabilities with fixed or determinable payrnents and estimated interest payments as of the end of
the annual accounting period were as follows:

As at 30 June 2025

Short-terrn borrowings
Payable for securities trading activities
Payable to suppliers
Accrued expenses
Payables to employees
Taxes and other payables to State
Treasury
Other payables

As at I January 2025

Short-tenn borrowings
Payable for securities trading activities
Payable to suppliers
Accrued expenses
Payables to employees
Taxes and other payables to State
Treasury
Other payables

Carrying amount
VND

19 ,983 ,240,000,000
149,599,369,431

1,833,029,239
29,022,690,406
39,345,759,936

57,372,842,320
I r,966,508,686

Contractual
cash flow

VND

t9,983,240,000,000
148,589,369,431

1,833,029,239
29,022,690,406
39,345,758,936

57,372.842,320
I t,966,508,686

Within I year
VND

19,983.240,000,000
148,589,369,431

1,833,028,239
29,022,690,406
39,345,759,936

57.372.842.320
r 1,966.s08.686

20,271,370,198,019 20,271,370,199,01 g 20,271,370,199,019

Carrying amount
VND

16,403,200,000,000
I 7l ,000,071,633
78,256,907,275
34,167,325,969
35.037,937,610

59,821,539,744
7,411,118,580

Contractual
cash flow

VND

16,403,200,000,000
171,000,071,633
78,256,907,275
34,167,325,968
35,037.937,610

59,821,539,744
7 ,411,1 I 8,580

Within I year
VND

I 6,403.200,000,000
171,000,071,633
78,256,907,275
34,167,325,968
35,037,937,610

59.82 I ,539.711
7,41t,l I 8,580

I6,788,894,900,8I0 l6,7gg,gg4,g00,gI0 I6,799,994,900,9I0

The Company manages its ability to meet the expected operational expenses and servicing its debts by
investing its cash surpluses in cash equivalents and short-term deposits at banks.

The Cornpany considers that the risk related to debt obligations is rather low. It is able to mobilise funds
attd loans witlr term of less than l2 months can be renewed with current lenders.

JJ
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(d) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity prices will affect the Company's results of operations or the value of its holding financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures
within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

(i) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because ofcharrges in foreign exchange rates.

The Company is exposed to currency risk on borrowings that are denominated in a currency other than
the accounting currency of the Company, which is VND. At the end of the annual accounting period, the
Conrpany does not have auy balance fi'om these transactions.

(ii) Interest rote risk

lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

At the end of the annual accounting period, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing
financial instrurnents was as follows:

Carrying amount
3010612025 UU2025

VND VND

Fixed rate instruments
Cash in banks and cash equivalents
He ld-to-maturity investments
Loans receivable - net

Other current assets

Deposits at Settlement Funds
Short-term borrowings

I ,440,061,052,292 1 ,537 ,490,849,303
15,482,538,993,159 I 1,487,895,656,847
I f ,390,155,339,817 8.512,283,287.280

60,000.938,488 32.308,056,528
20,000,000,000 20.000,000.000

(19,983,240,000,000) (1 6,403,200,000,000)

(iii) Stock price risk

Shares held by the Company are affected by market risks arising from uncertainty about the future value

of these shares. The Company manages its share price risk by setting investment limits. The Investment

Comrnittee of the Cornpany also reviews and approves investment decisions in shares.
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At the end of the annual accounting period, the financial instruments exposed to the share price risk of the
Company are as fbllows:

Fair value
30t06t2025 uU2025

VND VND

Financial instruments with stock price risk
Financial assets at FVTPL
t Listed shares and traded shares on UPCOM
. Underlying assets hedge for worrants issued by the

Company
. Bon<Js

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
. Covered warrants puyables

4,849,472,955,766
1 ,563,875,708,866

714,180,876,600
2,57t,1t6,370,300

r40.3 12.03 1.000
140,3 12,03 1,000

3,119,470,229,045
2,411,319,011,015

708,121,2 t 5,000

164.251.748.000
164,257.749,000

As at 30 June 2025. if share prices increase/decrease by 5% with allother variables (including tax rates)
being helcl constant, the net revaluation net differences of the financial assets and financial liabilities of
tlre Conrpanv would have increased/decreased by VND193,978 million and VND5,612 million,
respectively (lll12025: increased/decreased by \rND124,778 nrillion and VND6,570 million
respectively).
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(e) Fair value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, b€tween knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length tra.nsaction

on the measurement date.
The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the statement of financial position were as follows:

3U6n025 UtD025
CarryiDgamouDt Fair v|Iue Carrying smount Fair value

VND VI\D \4\tD \EtD

Calegorised asfinancial assets at FWPL
. Financial assets at FVTPL

- Listed shares and traded shares on UPCOM
- Unlisted shares and not yet registeredfor trading
- Underlying assets hedge for warrants issued by the

Company
. Bonds

Categorised as loans and receivables:

708,121,215,000 708,121,2t5,000

Cash and cash equivalents (i)
Held-to-maturity investments - short-term (i)
Loans receivable - net (i)
Receivables (i)
Prepayments to suppliers - short-term (i)
Receivables from services rendered (i)
Other receivables (i)
Other current assets (i)
Long-term deposits, collaterals and pledges
Deposits at Settlement Funds

Other non-curent assets

C I as s ifi e d as av a i I a b I e -fo r - s a I e .fi n an c ial as s e t.

r Investments

4,960,826,572,467
r,s63,875,708,866

11,353,616,701

7 11,180,876,600
2,571,1 16,370,300

1,440,061,052,292
15,482,538,993,159
1 1,390,155,339,817

376,821,027,130
10,024,03 5,0 I 0

5,637,983,882
1,098,864,708

60,000,93 8,488
7,095,962,100

20,000,000,000
I5,039,950,835

4,860,826,572,467
r,563,87s,708,866

11,353,616,70t

711,480,876,600
2,571,I 16,370,300

1,440,061,052,292
15 ,482,538,993 ,159
1 1,390,155,339,817

376,82t,021.t30
10,024,035,010

5,637,983.882
1,098,864,709

60,000,93 g,4gg

(*)
(*)
(*)

3,126,491,965.7 46
2,111,349,0t1,015

7,021,7 36,70 t

1,53J ,490,849,303
I1,487,895,656,947
8,572,283,287.290
1,017 ,140,529,429

4,708,334,714
4,955,255,753
5,174,446,483

32,308,056,529
7,060,962.100

20,000,000.000
15,024,973,969

3,126,491,965,146
2,41 1,319,011,045

7,021,736,70 t

1,537 ,490,949,303
l1 ,487 ,895,656,947
8,572,283,287,290
1,017,140,529,429

4,708,334,7 t4
4,955,255,753
5,147,446,493

32,309,056,529
(*)
(*)
(*)

(*)5 1,400,000,000 (*) 51,400,000,000
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Fair value
VND

t/t/2025
Carrying amount

vND
Fair value

VND
Classified as.financial liabililies recognised ot FVTPL.
. Covered rvarrants payables

Categorisecl as liabilities at amortised cost:
. Short-terrn borrowings (i)

' Accounts payable for securities trading activities (i)
' Accounts payable to suppliers (i)
. Accrued expenses (i)
. Other payables (i)

( 140,3 12,03 I ,000) ( I 40,3 12,03 I ,000) (164,257 ,7 49,000) (164,257 ,74g,000)

(19,983 ,240,000,000)
(8,277,338,431)
(1,833,028,239)

(29,022,690,406)
(10,658,106,297)

( 19.993,240,000,000)
(9,277,339,431)
(1,933,029,239)

(29,022,690,406)
( 10,658,1 06,297)

(16,403,200,000,000)
(6,742,323,633)

(78,256,907,275)
(34,167,325,969)
(7,236,842,091)

( r6,403,200,000,000)

(6,742,323,633)
(78,256,907,275)
(34,16'.1,325,969)
(7,236,942,091)

(i) The fair value ofthese financial assets and financial liabilities are assumed to be equal to their carrying amount because these financial assets and fmancial
liabilities are short term.

(*) The Company has not determiled fair values ofthese financial insmrments fordisclosure in the consolidated financial statements because information about
their market prices is not available and there is currently no guidance on determination offair value using valuation techniques under Vietna,rese Accounting
Standards or the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises. The fair values ofthese financialinstruments may differ from their carrying amounts.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)
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5. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in banks
Cash for clearing and settlement
Cash equivalents

30t6/202s
VND

438,419,969,177
I ,58 I ,084,1 I 5

I ,000,000,000,000

t/t/202s
VND

376,120,795,819
21,356,174.966

I ,140,013,878,5 I 8

6. Volume and value of transactions during the year

2025

1,440,061,052,292 1,537,490,849,303

2024

a) The Company
Shares
Bonds
Other securities

Volume of
transactions

1,084,104,1 13

533,660,000
39,334

Value of
transactions

VND

9,074,270,098,800
3 1,065,990,371,120

5,320,428,980,000

119,640,051,275,822
37 ,090,792,301,725
I1,637 ,092,91 0,000

Volume of
transactions

379,906,072
339,398,400

17,569

Value of
transactions

VND

5,548,970,363.600
39,400,622,601 ,700

2.251 ,431 ,23 0,000

b) Investors/customers
Shares 8,498,573,931
Bonds 31,062
Other securities 86,204

6,867,646,952 | 49,930,44 1,0 I 3,926

1 05,43 I I 3, I 10,094,3 80,000

1 0,1 1 6,433,644 21 3,825,7 66,5J 9,467 7,587,07 4,423 2 1 0,241,5 59,589,226
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
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dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

7. Financial assets

(a) Financial assets at FVTPL

Cost
VNT)

1 1,353,170,909
695,5 16,940,053

30t06t2025
Fair value

VND

yU202s
Cost
VND

Fair value
VND

Listed share and

shares trading on
the Upcom
Unlisted shares

Underlying assets

hedge tbr covered
warrant issued by
the Cornpany

Bonds

1,735,155,107,171 1,563,975,709,966 2,493,564,690,997 2,411,349,014,045

I1,353,616,701
714,480,816,600

7,021,290,909
696.758,565,055

7,021,736,701
708,121,215,000

2,51 l,l 16,370.300 2,571,1 16,370,300

5,013,141,588,423 4,860,826,572,467 3,197,344,344,546,961 3,126,491,965,746
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(b) Held-to-maturity investments

30t6t202s lllt2025

Tenn deposits
at banks
Term deposits at banks

- Warrants

Cost
VNt)

14,921 ,ggg,gg3 ,l5g

560,650,000,000

Allowance
VND

Cost
VND

11,269,270,656,947

218,625,000,000

Allorvance
VND

15,482,538,993,159 I1,487,995,656,947

(c) Loans receivables

30t6t202s
Fair value

VND

vU202s
Fair value

VND

Margin loarrs
(i)
Advances to
customers for
the proceeds

fiorn selling
securities (ii)

I1,420,366,533,023 I 1,302,990,573,996 g,556,g99,945,g96 9,439.423,964,299

87,264,765,821 87,264,765,821 132,959,322,991 132,959,322,991

l 1 ,507,63 1,298,844 I 1 ,390,1 5 5,339,9 1 7 g,6g9,7 59,26g,gg7 9,572,293.297.2 90

(i) The fair value of these loans is considered approximately their carrying amount because these loans
are short term.

Cost
VND

Cost
VNT)
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ACB Securities CompanY Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

8. Allowance for diminution in value of financial assets and pledge assets

30t6t2025
Cost
VND

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(lssued uncler Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Deccmber 2016 of the Ministrlt of Finance)

Allorvance
VND

Cost
VND

t/U2025
Allowance

VND

Allowance for irnpairrlent of margin loans and advances

2025

117,476.188,907 117,475,979,557 117,476,188,907 117,475,981,601

As at 30/6/2025

Cost
VND

117,476,188,907

Recoverable
amount

VND

Allowance
as at

UU2025
VND

Allowance
made during

the year
VND

(22,580)229,880 | 17 ,47 5 ,959 ,027 I l7 ,47 5,981 ,607

2024 As at301612024 Allowance
as at

t/1t2024
VND

Allowance
reversed during

the year
VND

86,502

Cost
VND

117,476,188,754

Recoverable
amount

VND
Allorvance

vNl)

220,520 117,475.968,231 117,475,881,732

4t

Allowance
VND



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CT'CK/HN
(Issued uncler Circular l{o. 334/2016/TT-BTC

datecJ 27 Decenber 2016 oJ'the Ministry of F-inance)

9. Receivables

Interest receivables on bank deposits
Receivables fiorn selling listed securities
Interest receivables on fiom the parent bank
Dividend receivables - Listed shares
Accrued interest fronr margin loan transactions
Others

10. Short-term prepayment to suppliers

Office rentalexpenses
Office repair and design
Purchase and repair of software information system expense
Others

11. Receivables from services rendered

Receivables from brokered services

Receivables from consulting activities
Others

378. I 20,120, I I 0 1,018,439,622,409

301612025
VND

280,512,679,519

30.900,880,257

66,706,510,334
50,000

uU2025
VNI)

I I1,849,691,053
842,275,011,100

7.467.989.527
2,081,500,000

54,759,480,729
5,950,000

30t6t202s
VND

uy2025
VND

1,73'1,450,000
1,209,172,080
1,J61,712.634

1,232,048,233
2,907,925,199
2,5 13,688,210
3,370,373,368

10,024,035,010 4,108,334,714

30t6t2025
VND

4,324,594,019
939,000,000
314,389,863

,/U2025
VND

3,25J,318,537
1,189,000,000

508,931,216

6,356,529,694 4,955.255,153
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12. Short-term prepaid expenses

Software experrses
Server system expenses

Others

13. Other current assets

Deposit for derivatives trading

14. Investments

30/6t2025
vNt)

8.478,431.275
5,434.655.294

5,493,376,209

Ut/2025
VND

8.91 7,5 t7 .071
13.043. t72.700
3,357,576,t21

19,406,462,779 25,319,265,992

30t6t2025
VND

Ul12025
VND

3010612025

60,000,93 g,4gg 32,309,056,529

UU2025
Ownership

Cost
VND

Fair
value
VND

Allowance
VND

Cost
VND

51,400,000,000

Fair
value Allorvance
VND VND

rirte

Investment in
other entities
Hoa Phat -

A ChaLr

Real Estate

Joint Stock
Company 10,160 5 1,400,000,000 (*)

51,400,000,000 5 1,400,000,000

(*) As at 30 June 2025 and I Januarl, 2025, the Company has not deterrnined fair values of these

financial instruments for disclosure in the consolidated financial statements because infbnnation
about their market prices is not available, The fair values of these financial instruments rnay differ
from their carrying an-loul'lts,
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

15. Tangible fixed assets

2025

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under C)ircular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

datecl 27 December 2016 of the Ministry o.f Finance)

Building
VND

Machinery and
equipment

VND
Motor vehicle

VNI)

Management
equipment

VND

Other tangible fixed
assets
VND

Total
VND

166,149,269,362
5,180,176,694

Cost

Opening balance
Transfer fi'om construction in
progress (Note l7)
Additions
Disposals

Closing balance

Accum ulated depreciation

Openirrg balance
Charge for tlte year
Disposals

70,322,893,712 2,363,322,902 4,589,655,636
1,897,600,920

83,856,644,253
3,258,71 8,I 00

5,615,752,959
177,554,074

134,506,020 137,500,000 272.006,020

70,322,893,712 2,363,322,902 6,487,256,556 96,990,956,333 5,779,949,192 171,934,177.6g5

41,311,983,142
1,686,455.460

2,363J22,902 3,009,603,025
443,014,636
134,506,020

60,694,368,013
7,726,232,422

137,500.000

3,416.494,645
626,909,319
272,006,020

110,795,171,727
10,482,610,936

134.506,020

Closing balauce

Net book value

Opening balance
Closing balartce

29,010,910,570
27,324,455,1l0

1,580,052-61 I

I,034,63 8,895
23.162,276,240
18,694,161,918

2.199,2s8.214
1,873,945,219

55,952.491.635
50,927,801,142

42,998,438,602 2,363,322,902 3,452,617,661 69,296,094,415 3,905.902,963 121,006,316.543
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ACB Securities CompanY Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

15. Tangible fixed assets (continued)

2024 Machinery and
equipment

VND

Cost

Opening balance
Transfer from construction in

progress (Note l7)
Additions
Disposals

62,445,734,395 2,403,625,802 4,589,655,636

Form 809 - CTCMN
(Issued untler Circulur No. 334/2016iTT-BTC

duted 27 December 2016 ofthe Ministry of Finance)

Iluilding
VNI)

Motor vehicle
VND

Management
equipment

VND

Other tangible fixetl
assets
VND

Total
VND

155,51 6,263,736
1,041,999,923

81,724,850,130
645,526,860

4,352,397,713
396,472,963

Closing balance

(40,302,900) (2,278,585,857) (2,318,888,757)

62,445,734,395 2,363,322,902 4,589,655,636 80,091 ,791,133 4,748,870,736 154,239,374,902

Accum ulated depreciation

Opening balance
Charge for the year

Disposals

Closing balance

38,743,583,099
1.248,914,688

2,403,625,802 2,401.533,745
301 ,034,640

47,089,413,857
7,894,510,632

(2,260.586,455)

2,592,012,465
394,889,964

93,236,228,969
4,905,016,512

(2,208,056,357)(40,302,900)

39,992,497,781 2,363,322,902 2,708.568,385 52.723,398,034 2,996,902,329 100,774,699.437

Net trook value

Opening balance
Closing balance

23.702,151,296
22,453,236,608

2.182"r2r"89r
1,88 I .087,25 I

34,635.316,273
21.368.393,099

1,760,385,308
1,161,968,407

62,280,034,769
53,464,695,365

Included in tangible fixed assets were assets costing VND40,343 million which were fully depreciated as at 30 llune 2025 (l/112025: VND29,230 million), but
which are still in use,

45



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCI(HN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

16. Intangible fixed assets

2025 Sofhvare
VND

Others
VND

Total
VND

Cost

Opening balance
Additions
Transfer frorn construction in progress (Note l7)

79,159,698,611 724,000,000 79,gg3,69g,6l I

2,107.594,000 2,107.594.000

Closing balance

Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance
Charge for the year

Closing balance

Net book value

Opening balance
Closing balance

81,267,292,611 724,000,000 gl,g9l,292,6tl

53,308,949,229
3,646,043,199

700,41 0,3 89

19,422,948
54,009,259,618
3,665,466,147

56,954,892,428 719,833,337 57,674.725,765

25,850,849,382
24,312,400,183

23,589,611
4,166,663

25,874,438,993
24,316,566,846

I

!

I
I
t
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
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2024

65,142,730,611 724,000,000
458,800,000
144,000,000

Total
VND

65,866,'130,61I
45 8,800,000
144,000,000

Software
VNI)

Others
VND

Cost

Opening balance
Additions
Transfer from construction in progress (Note l7)

Closing balance

Accumulated clepreciation

Opening balance
Charge fbr the year

Closing balance

Net book value

Opening balance
Closing balance

Opening balance
Additions during the year
Transfer to prepaid expenses

Transfer to intangible fixed assets (Note l6)
'fransfer to tangible fixed assets (Note l5)

65,745,530,611 724,000,000 66,469,530,611

48,995,450,169
2,1 05.833,1 08

525,077,057
87,666,666

49,520,527,226
2,193,499.774

51,101,283,277 612,743,723 51,714,021,000

16,147,280,442
51,101 ,283,277

198,922,943
612,743.723

16,346,203.385
5 I .714.027.000

Included in intangible fixed assets were assets costing VND45,504 million which were fully amoftised
as at 30 June 2025 (11112025 VND45,028 million), but which are still in use,

17. Construction in progress

2025
VND

1,014,000,000

2,106,535,000

2024
VND

6,965,640,000

22,268,657,344
(7,009,370,027)
(7 .871,159.31 7)

( 13,333,768,000)

I

I

lr

(2,107,594,000)

Closing balance 1,012,941,000 1.014,000,000

Construction in progress balance represents the cost of computer software that has not been installed.

41
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continuecl)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 201 6 of the Ministy o.f Finance)

Deposits at Settlement Funds and derivatives Trading Clearing Fund
Deposit at Settlement Funds

According to Decision No,45/QD-VSD dated 22May 2014 issued by the VSDC, rhe Company is
required to deposit arr initial anrount of VNDl20 rnillion at the VSDC and an annual contribution of
0,01% of the total value of brokered securities, which are listed and registered for transactions in the
Stock Exchanges, in the previous year with the maximum of annual contribution of VND2,500 million
to Settlernent Funds,

Movements of deposits at Settlement Funds during the year were as follows

Opening balance
Interest incurred
Received interest

2025
VND

20,000,000,000
1,201,290,125

( 1,201,280,125)

2024
VNI)

20,000,000,000
989,446,523

(989,446,523)

Closing balance 20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000

(b) Other non-current assets

According to Decision No, 97IQD-VSD dated 23 March 2017 issued by the VSDC on regulations on
management and use of clearing fund for derivative securities activities, ACBS is responsible for
contributing to Clearing Fund in cash or securities, The minimum contribution rate in cash is 80% of
the total value of assets contributed to Clearing Fund, The initial rninimum contribution is VNDI0
billion for direct clearing members. VNDI5 billion for general clearing members, As at 3l March
2025 and I January 2025, ACBS has fully paid the minimum contribution,
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quartcr 2 of 2025 (continued)

19. Short-term borrowings

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
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darccl 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

Joint Stock Commcrcial Bank for lnvestment and Development of
Vietnam
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade

Prosperity And Grorvth Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Vietnam International Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnanr

Indovina Bank Ltd,

Woori Bank Vietnam Limited

Orient Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Vietnam Prosperity Joint Stock Commercial Bank
Vietnam Commercial Joint Stock Export Import Bank

Viet Capital Cornrnercial Joint Stock Bank

Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
Vietnam Technological and Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Military Commercial Joint Stock Bank

An Binh Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Cathay United Bank

Public Bank VietNatn
MB Shinsei Finance Limited Liability Company

Viet Nam Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Sinhan bank Viet Nam

Tien Phong Conrntercial Joint Stock Bank

Southeast Asia Comnrercial Joint Stock Bank

Interest rate Balanc e at l/l/2025ul,lyear VND
Receipts

VNT)

I 1,016,000,000,000

700,000,000,000
600,000,000,000

I ,280,000,000,000
2,696,500,000,000

1,898,600,000,000

492,000,000,000

r,980,000,000,000

4,180,000,000,000

I ,796,300,000,000
200,000,000,000

3,220,000,000,000

500,000,000,000

203,840,000,000

150,000,000,000

360,000,000,000

609,000,000,000

500,000,000,000

440,000,000,000

300,000,000.000

Payments
VND

(l t ,437 ,200,000,000)
( 1,089,000,000,000)

(600,000,000,000)

( 1,000,000,000,000)

( r,129,500,000,000)
( 1,697,500,000,000)

(492,000,000,000)

( 100,000,000,000)

( I ,500,000,000,000)
(5,525,000,000,000)

(2s0,000,000,000)
(996,000,000,000)
(200,000,000,000)

(2,670,000,000,000)
( 132,000,000,000)
(200,000,000,000)
(60,000,000,000)

(240,000,000,000)
(224,000,000,000)

Balance at301612025
VND

5,226,000,000,000

250,000,000,000

600,000,000,000

I,280,000,000,000

2,696,500,000,000

833,600,000,000

492,000,000,000

1,080,000,000,000

1,640,000,000,000

3,8%-s,5%
4,4Yo-5,2Yo

4,4%-5,0%

5,4%-6,8yo

3,6%4,30h

4,5-5,80

3,9o/o-4,03Yo

6,3vo

5.8%-6,2yo

4.4%-5,0yo
6,00%

3,s%-4,50h
5,60h-6,50/o

53%-6,toh
5,2o/o-5 ,5o

5,80 -5,95yo

4,7%-5,5yo
5,1%-6,3%
5,3%-5,s%
3,8%-39%
5,2o/o-5,4o

5,70h

5,647,200,000,000
639,000,000,000
600,000,000,000

1,000,000,000,000

I,129,500,000,000

632,500,000,000

492,000,000,000

100,000,000,000

600,000,000,000

2.98s,000,000,000

2s0,000,000,000
996,000,000,000
200,000,000,000
500,000,000,000
r 32,000.000,000
200,000.000.000

60,000,000,000
240,000,000,000

1,796,300,000,000

200,000,000,000

1,050,000,000,000

500,000,000,000

203,840,000,000

150,000,000,000

360,000,000,000

385,000,000,000

500,000,000,000

440,000,000,000

300,000,000,000

16,40i,200,000,000 33,122,240,000,000 \29,542,200,000,000) 19,983,240,000,000
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)
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dated 27 Decentber 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

20. Accounts payable for securities trading activities

Payable to Securities Exchanges and VSDC
Covered r.l,arrarrts payable (*)

30t6/2025
vl\D

8,277,339,431
140,3 12,03 I ,000

t/U2025
YND

6,742,323,633
164,257,748.000

148,589,369,431 171,000,071,633

(*) As at 30 June2025, the number of covered warrants issued by the Cornpany were as follows:

Code
CFPT24O4
CTCB24O3
CMBB2402
cMwG240t
Khrlc

30t6t2025
Allowed to

issue Circulated
12,000,000 11 ,946,600
12,000,000 5,424,400

u1t2025
Allowed to

issue Circulated
12,000,000 I I ,997,900
12,000,000 10,300, 100

I 1,000,000 9,927,500
10,000,000 9,881,500

160,000,000 71,239,300383,200,000 84,243,300

407,200.000 101,614,300 205,000,000 il3,345,300

21, Accounts payable to suppliers

Payable fbr buying financial assets

Other suppliers

30t6t2025
VND

3 70,000,000
1,463,028,239

uu2025
VND

74,808.027,000
3,448.880,275

I
lr

I
I

| ,833 ,028 ,239 7 8 ,25 6 ,907 ,27 5
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ACI] Sccurities Companl' Limited
Notcs to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

22, Taxes :rnd other receivables or payables to State Treasury

2025 t/ll202s
VND

Receivable Payable

- 33,293,523,085
- 3,516,248,240
- 21,686,010,958
- 347,995,030

- 977,762,431

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016iTT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministrl' of Finance)

Incurred
VND

7 5 ,587 ,420,17 5

14,531,199,895

74,017,612,693
243,468,925

7,764,650,346

I'aid
VND

(68,771,930,787)
(15,193 ,724,909)
(82,729,405,187)

(363,813,075)
(7,318,296,905)

Ne t-off
VND

(215,879,595)

I{efu n d
VNI)

30t612025
VND

Corporate incorne tax

Personal income tax

Investors' income tax

Value added tax

Other taxes

Receivable Payable

40,109.012,473
2-853,723,226

12,9J4,219,464
I1,772,295

1,424,115,972

59,821,539,744 172,144,352,034 (174,377,170,863) (2t 5,879,595) 57.372,942,320

2024

Corporate income tax

Personal income tax

Investors' income tax

Value added tax

Other taxes

UU2024
VND

Receivable Payable

18,674,061.676

- 3,523,434,861

- 14,092,040,967

- 268,335,t32

Incurred
VND

78,819,866,842

17,653,798,422

86,478,193,292

165,083,052

Paid
VND

(70,217 ,127 ,813)

( 18,130,303,1 96)

(84,393,321,162)
(294,705,69t)

Net-off Refund
VND VND

(12s,296,5;g\

3016/2024
VND

Receivable Payable

27,276,900,705

3,046,930,097

16,176,912,497

10,415,995
98r 5 930 I 178 7 154 t7 4 9t9 l0

48.430,353,194- 37,539.325,5 66 201,295,389,3 62 (t 90,27 6,065, I 36) ( I 2 8,296,598)

at 
- 

J a
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued uncler Oircular No. 3 31/20 I 6/77'-llTC

dated 27 Decentber 2016 of the Ministry ctJ Finance)

23. Accrued expenses

Interest expenses
Others

30t6t2025
VNI)

25,269,383,564
3,753,306,842

uu2025
VND

28,222,644,109
5,944,681,859

24. Contributed capital

The Company's authorised and contributed equity capital were as follow:

3016t2025
Authorised and

contributed capital
o//o

29.022.690.406 34.t67 ^325.968

0u0112025
Authorised and

contributed capital

VND VND o//lt

Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank I 1,000,000,000,000 100% 7,000,000,000,000 100%

Movements in contributed charter capital during the year were as follows:

2025
VND

7,000,000,000,000

4,000,000,000,000

2024
VND

4,000,000,000,000

3,000,000,000,000

Opening balance
Contributed capital by cash from Asia Commercial
Joint Stock Bank

Closing balattce I 1,000,000,000,000 7,000.000,000,000

5l

I

I

)



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCMN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-87.C

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

25. Off-balance sheet items the consolidated statement of financial position

(a) Valuable paper custodied (Quantity)

30/6t2025 l/t/2025

Shares

Bonds

Freely traded financial assets

F'inancial assets rvaiting for settlement

(c) The Company's financial assets in transit

Shares

Warranties

2,818,012,195,000 2,050,773,780,000

3,850,094
200,000

3,850,094
200,000

4,050,094

(b) Listed/registered financial assets at VSDC of the Company

3y03t2025
VNI)

4,050,094

t,446,390,695,000
1,371,621 ,500,000

uu2025
VND

1,269,07 5.260,000
781,698,520,000

30/6t202s
VND

13,000,000,000
18,810,570,000

tlt/2025
VND

23,623,000,000
70,194,180,000

3 1,810,570,000 33,81 7, I 80,000
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ACB Securities CompanY Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

26. Revenue from operating activities

(a) Gains/(losses) from sales of financial assets at FVTPL

Quantity Proceeds

VND

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/201(t/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

Weighted
average cost at
the end ofthe
trading day

VND

4,37 6,333,44 1,800 4,259.222,146,838
32,149,81 2,780,000 32,1 51,47 4,650,000

Gains/(losses)
from sales of

securities in the
current year

VND

Gains/(losses)
from sales of

securities
prior year

VND

130,773,590,040
(3,623,942,274)

Shares
Bonds
Warrants issued by other organisations
ETF fund certificates
Ce11ificates of deposit

Gains/(losses) frorn selling underlying securities

Gains of matured warrants issued by other organisations

Net gains from trading derivatives - future contracts

Gains from selling valuable papers

Losses/(gains) when buying back warrants issued by the

Company
Cains/(losses) from matured covered warrants issued by

the Company

147,416,613
253,440,000

I ll ,111,294,962
( 1,661,870,000)

115,449,424,962 127,149,637,766

(3,675,860,000)
2,490.040,600

(12,425,035,825)
l0,l 20,035,081

1,022,150,000
300,000

(20,494,723,230)
3.957,190,100

I I 1,958,604,818 I I 1,635,155,236
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

26. Revenue from operating activities (continued)

(b) Gains/(losses) from revaluation of financial assets and covered warrants payables at FVTPL

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decentber 2016 of rhe Ministry of Finance)

2025

Financial assets recognised at FVTPL
Listed shares and traded shares on UPCOM
Unlisted shares and unregistered for trading
Underlying assets hedge for covered

warrants
Bonds

Covered warrants

Cost as at
30t6t202s

VND

I ,l35 ,155,107 ,17 1

11,353,110,909

695,516,940,043
2,571,716,370,300

Fair value/
market price as at

30/6/2025
VND

1.563.815.108.866
11,353,616,701

714,480,876,600
2,511.1 16,370,300

Revaluation
differences as at

30t6t2025
VND

(t7 I ,219,398,305)
445,792

Revaluation
differences as at

t/y2025
VND

Revaluation gain
differences
during the

period
VND

(72,2t5,67 6,952) (99,063,721,353)
445,792

18,963,936,557 11,362,649,945 1,601,296.612

5,013,141,5 88,423 4,860.826,572,467 (152,315,01 5,956) (60,852,5 8 I ,2 15) (91,462,434,7 41)

Cost as at
30/6t202s

VND

Fair value/
market price as at

30t612025
VND

Revaluation
differences as at

3016t2025
VND

Revaluation
differences as at

uu2025
VND

Revaluation gain
differences

during the period
VNI)

156,514,456,631 140,312,031,000 16,202,425,631 22,235,419,050 (6,032,993,419)

55



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(ls.sued tmder Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC:

dated 27 Decentber 2016 o.f the Ministry of Finance)

26, Revenue from operating activities (continued)

(b) Gains/(losses) from revaluation of financial assets and covered warrants payables at FVTPL (continued)

2024
Cost as at
30/6/2024

VND

1,162,819,214,001
9,125,350,909

179,096.569,51 I
733,046,147.826

Fair value/
market price as at

30/6t2024
VND

1,072,624,850,645
9,125,796,101

l8l,968,700,000
733,046,147,926

Revaluation
differences as at

30/6t2024
VND

Revaluation
differences as at

t/t/2024
VND

(113,243,3 t7,865)
445,792

(14,120,353 -424)

Revaluation
gains/(losses)
differences
during the

period
VND

23,048,954,509

16,992,494,913

90,194,363,356)
445,792

2,872,13 1,489

Financial assets recognised at FVTPL
Listed shares and traded shares on UPCOM
Unlisted shares and unregistered for trading
Underlying asset hedge for covered r.r,arrants

Governmenl lxtnds

Covered warrants

2,094,097.29t,247 1,996,765,495,172 (97 ,321,796,075 ) (127,363,225.497) 40,041,439,422

Cost as at
30t6t2024

VND

Fair value/
market price as at

30/6/2024
VND

Revaluation
differences as at

30/6t2024
VND

Revaluation
differences as at

UU2024
VND

Revaluation
gains/(losses)
differences

during the year
\TND

44,115,172.500 40,349,097,000 3,767,075.500 65,479,931.900 (61,712,756,400)

? * , dt.
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

26. Revenue from operating activities (continued)

(c) Dividend, interest income from financial assets at FVTPL, held to maturity
investments, loans and receivables

From financial assets at FVTPL
. Incorne from lerm deposits
. Dividends ond interests arisingfromfinancial assets

ar FWPL
From held to maturity investments
From loans and receivables
. Income.from murgin aclivities
. lncomc frortt udvance scrvices
a Income.from tnrtrgin loan extension

(d) Revenue other than income from financial assets

Revenue from securities brokerage
Revenue from securities custody
Revenue from financial advisory services
Other operating incorne

879,963,547,850 500,417,926,331

202s
VND

43,977,435,292
I I ,686,91 3,282

32,290,522,000
380,925,397,996
455,060,724,592
446,056,352,391

3,665,243,708
5,339,128,480

2024
VND

15,162,124,796
7,055,051,796

8,107,070,000
205,509,079,355
279,806,722,196
273,351,689,013

3,346,2 t6,617
3,108,816,196

2025
VNT)

166,641,222,660
5,574,620,629
1,433,636,364
3,274.720.409

2024
VNI)

212,791,428,976
4,961,211,610

170,000,000
I ,944,159.67 I

176,924.200.062 219,861.400.251
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCMN
(lssued under Circular No. 331/20I6/TT:BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry ty' Finunce)

27. Allowance expenses for loans receivables and borrowings costs of loans

Allorvance rnade for diminutiorr in value of financial
assets and collaterals (Note 8)
Interest expenses
Others

28. Expenses for securities brokerage

Ernployee costs
SecLrrities brokerage fees
Outside services
Depreciation and amoftisation of fixed assets
Others

29. General and administration expenses

Salary expenses

Outside services
Depreciation and amoftisation of fixed assets

Non-deductible value added tax
Offi ce stationery expenses

Others

390,982,325,3321 159,603,392,546

2025
VND

(22,590)
390,595,361,339

386,996,573

2024
VND

86,502
158,596,230,409

7,065,636

2025
VND

55,030,884,924
37,259,226,641
32,221,056,309
9,764,710,287

17,335,783,739

2024
VND

10,406.277,5t7
43.434.929.408
17,336,781,854
8,458,154,214

17 ,852,',102,710

l5 l,6l 1,661,900 1 57,488,845,703

2025
VND

64,544,218,513
19,7 53,773,651

4049,460.417
2,134,368,153
2,025,981,885
4,445,879,701

2024
VND

40,702,424,695
18,905,900,59 r

3.26r.r93.169
2.266,331.712
1,490,460,516
2,883,665,202

)
)
.l
I

96,953,688,320 69,509,975,885
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(lssued under ()irculctr No. 33l/20I6/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry o.f Finance)

30. Corporate income tax expenses

(a) Recognised in the statement of income

Current tax expense
Current year

lncome tax expense

Deferred tax benefit
Origination and reversal of temporary differences

Income tax expense

(b) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Accounting profit befbre tax

Ta.r at the Cornpany's tax rate
Adjustrnents due to consolidated financial statements
Non-taxable income
Non-deductible expenses

75,587,420,175 7g,glg,g66,g42

75,587,420,175'.l9,919.966,942

75,587,420,175 79,919,966,942

202s
VNI)

2024
VND

2025
VND

2024
VND

409,647 ,885,530 40'7 ,527 ,399 ,267

81,929.577,105
92,955,400

(6,458,104,400)
22,992,070

81,505.479,853
( 1,088,434,600)
(1,621,413,998)

24,235,587

!

Income tax experrses 7 5,587 ,420,17 5 78,81 9,866,842

(c) Applicable tax rates

The Company's income tax rate is 20Yo, The income tax computation is subjected to the review and

approval ofthe tax authorities,

59



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter 2 of 2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCKTHN
(Issued ttnder Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Finance)

31. Significant transactions with related parties

The Company had the fbllowing principal transactions with related parties durirrg the year as follows:

Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Contributed capital received
Interest income on bank deposits
Brokerage revenue
Rental revenue
Office rental, utilities paid
Other costs

Asia Commercial.Ioint Stock Bank
Demands deposit at the Bank
Bank deposits with original tenns are less than l2 months

Bank deposits with original terms not exceeding 3 rnonths

lnterest receivables from bank deposits
Contributed capital

Within one year
Within two to five years

2025
VNT)

4,000,000,000,000
47,963,699,107

33 5,63 8,940

413,100
38,753,504

2024
VND

3,000,000,000,000
29,420,536,988

446,355,3\4

33,881,426

ACBS had the following significant balances with related parties at the end of the annual accounting
period:

3016t2025 uU2025
VND VND

115,314,994,334
7 ,449,7 4l ,064,257

30,900,880,257
11.000,0000,000

109,039,950,138
1,549,021,797 ,897

390,013,878,51 8
7,467,989527

7,000,0000,000

32. Commitments

Lease Commitments

The future nrinirnum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases were as follows

30t6t2025
VNI)

14,561 ,247,996
23,330,964,660

Uu2025
VND

15,260,393,504
30,495,254,058

37,898,212,656 45,755,647,562
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A@BS

To

No: 155 .9 / cu- 
^cbs 

. )q
Ho Chi Minh City, July q, zoz5

- State Securities Commission;

- Vietnam Exchange;

- Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange; and

- Hanoi Stock Exchange.

Re: Explanation for the fluctuation exceeding rc%o in profit after tax in the consolidated financial
statements for Ouarter z, zoz5 ("A2, zoz5") compared to Ouarter z, zoz4 ("A2, zoz4").

ACB Securities Company Limited ("ACBS") hereby provides an explanation for the fluctuation exceeding :,o0lo

in the Profit aftertax for az, zoz5 consolidated financial statement compared to Oz, 2o24t asfollows:

Unit: VND billion

Financial Statements lndicator Oz,zoz5 O,z, zoz4 Variance

(r) (z) (r) (+) (s)=(r)-(q)

Consolidated Financial
Statement.

Net Profit After
Tax

t87 rr6 7t

Primary reasons for the variance:

- Total operating revenue increased by VND 394 billion compared to the same period of Oz, zoz4, driven
primarily by a VND 3ro billion rise in investment income. Additionally, interest income from loans grew
by VND 94 billion, while securities brokerage and custody fees decreased by VND ro billion;

- Operating expenses increased by VND 3or billion year-over-year;

General and administrative expenses increased by VND 9 billion; and

- Corporate income tax expenses decreased by VND r3 billion.

As a result of the above factors, ACBS recorded a VND 7r billion increase in net profit after tax in Oz, zoz5

compared to the same period of az, zoz4.

This report is submitted for the consideration of the relevant authorities'

Sincerely,

Recioients:

- As listedabove; and

- Archived by the Administration and Accounting Departments.

,'W,r@"g,hlfu,

T6ng 3, Tda nhi L6man Luxury, s6 rrz Hguyan Dinh Chi6u, Phudng V6 Thi S6u, Qu6n 3, TP' H6 Chi Minh

T. (84-28) 73OO TOOO - F. (84-28) 73OO 3751, DVKH 1900 555 533

www.acbs.com.vn
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